
DM641 2 (R 10196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DM6402 (R 04108) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 

Bid Package # I 

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 
P.O. Box 30026 

Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 275 1 12316 . JRC 

Agency Name TreasurylLottery Building Available Funds $ 

Scope Interior Renovation - 2nd Floor - Michigan Gaming Control Board Index Number 20000 

Bid opening date and time 9/12/2012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 1111 112012 

D~rector SAB Arch~tect Des~gn Forum 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low Adequate rn 
Second Revised W.O.1M 0.P Addit~onal Funds $ 

Third Addendum 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURIM 

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED 

BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? BOND % BID BOND BASE BID 

Livingston Power Company, LLC 

233 Brighton Road 

Howell MI 48843 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $49,900.00 

Laux Construction, LLC 

1535 Jessop Road 

Dansville MI 4881 9 

Yes e x ~ i r e s  5.00% Bond $61,850.00 

Moore Trosper Construction Company 

4224 Keller Road 

Holt MI 48842 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $63,000.00 

811 61201 3 

HBC Contracting 

21 70 Apollo Drive 

Lansing MI 48906 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $64,420.00 

8191201 2 

275 1 12316 . JRC Page I of 1 



DMB412 (R 10196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 

Bid Package # 2 

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 
P.O. Box 30026 

Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 511 1 12211 . CAK 

Agency Name DMVAlCamp Grayling Annual Training Site 

Scope Modify MPMG Range (Rebid) t 

Available Funds $ 

Index Number 21000 

6id opening date and time 9/12/2012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 11/11/2012 

k6 Director SAB Archited Fleis 8 VandenBr~nk ~nq~neerinq, Inc 
-. , 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low Adequate 
Second Revised W.O./M 0 P. Additronal Funds $ 

Third Addendum El 

-- 
RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

-- 

BID SECURIlY 

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED 

ualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? BOND % BID BOND BASE BID 

Porath Contractors, Inc. 5.00% Bond $735,550 00 

960 S Harrison Road 

Houghton Lake MI 48629 

Ripman Construction Company. Inc 5.00% Bond $806,390.00 

2026 S Maple Valley Road 

St. Helen MI 48656 @ 
- 

511 1 lpll . CAK Page 1 of 1 



DMB-412 (R 1 0196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O.Box30026 
Sid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 511 112307 . AGY 

Agency Name DMVAlFort Custer Training Center Available F unUs $ 

Scope ' Install Communications, Phase 4 Index Number 22000 9 

Bid opening date and time 9/12/2012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 1111 11201 2 
-- -- 

Director SAB Architect 
- - - 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low kiJ Adequate 

Second rn Revised W.O.IM 0 P @ 
Third bJ Addendum @ 

Additional Funds $ 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

--- 

BID SECURITY 

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED 

BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? BOND % BID BOND BASE BID 
L.D Docsa Associates, Inc. Yes expires 5 00% Bond $1 72,000.00 

1605 King Hlghway 411 6/20 1 3 

Kalamazoo MI 49001 

Livingston Power Company. LLC Yes expires 5.00% Bond $1 85,000.00 

233 Brighton Road 4/5/2013 

Howell MI 48843 

Amcomrn Telecommunications, Inc. 5.00% Bond $366.000.00 
10431 Highland Road 

White Lake MI 48386 

511 1 12307 . AGY Page 1 of I 



DMB-412 (R 1 0196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # I Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 511 1 12331 . AGY 

Agency Name DMVAIGrand Ledge AASF Available Funds $ 

Scope Repair Overhead Door Index Number 13992 

Bid opening date and time 9/12/2012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Exp~ration Date 11/11/2012 

Director SAB Architect 

BIDDER: AWARD. FUNDS' 

Low • Adequate 

Second Revised W 0 IM.0 P 

Th~rd B! Addendum 

Additional Funds $ 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED 

BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? BOND % BID BOND BASE BID 

Moore Trosper Construction Company Yes expires 5.00% Bond $8,900.00 

4224 Keller Road 

Holt MI 48842 

51 1 1 ,12331 . AGY 



DMB-412 (R 1 0196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 
Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 51 1 / 12332 . AGY 

Agency Name DMVAllshpeming Armory 

Scope Maintenance Shop Repairs 

Available Funds $ 

Index Number 13909 4 

Bid opening date and time 9/12/2012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date I111112012 

D~rector SAB Architect 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low @ Adequate @ 
Second El Rev~sed W.O./M 0 P @ Add~t~onal Funds $ 

Th~rd @ Addendum @I 

-- ----- 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

-- 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

NOT REQUIRED pJ REQUIRED -- 
ified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? BOND % BID BOND BASE BID 

Yes expires 5.00Y0 Bond $42,060 00 

2050 Enterprise Street 3/20/2015 

Marquette MI 49855 

Premeau Construction Yes expires 5.00% Bond $48,777.00 

904 W. Baraga Avenue 1211 312012 

Marquette MI 49855 
- 

J .  Clark Construction, Inc. 
1035 Minnesota Street 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $53,555.00 
1 0181201 2 

Hancock MI 49930 

511 / 12332 . AGY Paae 1 of 1 



DMB412 (R 10196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revlsion date. DMB-402 (R 04/Q8) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 
Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 511 1 12333 . AGY 

Agency Name DMVAlJoint Forces Readiness Center (JFRC) 

Scope Install Conference Room Door 
Available Funds $ 

1ndex'~uinber 13957 

Bid opening date and time 911 21201 2 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 1111 11201 2 

. D~rector SAB Architect 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low a Adequate 
Second Revlsed W.O.IM.0.P Addit~onal Funds $ 

Third 0 Addendum 

-- - - - - -- -- 

RECOMMENDATlON (Return to Facilities Administration) 

-- ---A- - - 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURlPl 

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED ------- - 
Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? BOND % BID BOND BASE BID 

Ripman Construction Company, Inc. Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $5,975.00 

2026 S. Maple Valley Road 511 31201 3 

St. Helen MI 48656 

Moore Trosper Construction Company Yes ~ X D W S  5.00% Bond $9,700.00 

4224 Keller Road 8/16/2013 

Holt MI 48842 

Laux Construction, LLC 5.00% Bond $1 1,100.00 

1535 Jessop Road 2/8/2013 

Dansville MI 4881 9 



DMB-412 (R 1 0196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 
Lansing, Michigan 48909 Bid Package # 1 

Agency Name MSPlEmergency Mgt.lHomeland Security Training Ctr. 

Scope 'site Grading Improvements 

Available Funds $ 

Index Number 29302 

Bid opening date and time 911 21201 2 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 11/11/2012 

@& Director SAB Architect 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low 
Second 

Third 

Adequate Rij 
Revised W.O./M.O.P. 
Addendum 

Additional Funds $ 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

n NOT REQUIRED 12 REQUIRED 

BIDDERS . Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? BOND % BID BOND BASE BID 
Leavitt and Starck Excavating, Inc. 

2440 Harmon Road 

Ovid MI 48866 

5.00% Bond 

Rohde Brothers Excavating. Inc 5.00% Bond $53,895 00 
1240 North Outer Drive, PO Box 14979 

Saginaw MI 48601 @ - I- 

EVR, Inc. 5.00% Bond $56,000.00 

1558 Haslett Road 
Haslett MI 48840 

- 

MacKenzie Env. Svcs, 1nc.lE.T. MacKenzie Co. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $58,702.90 

4248 W. Saginaw 9/29/2012 

Grand Ledge MI 48837 

Rieth-Riley Construction Company, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $60,724.00 

P.O. Box 11 73 12/3/2012 

Big Rapids MI 49307 

i 

Greenscape 

P.O. Box 133 

Lake MI 48632 

5.00% Bond 

591 1 12254 . AGY Paae 1 of 2 



Bid Tabulation For Contract Award 
Department of Management and Budget, Office of Facilities 

Flrst Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 
P.O. Box 30026 

Lansing, Michigan 48909 
Bid Package # 1 File Number 591 1 12254 . AGY 

Mike & Son Asphalt 

6457 Howe Road 

Bath MI 48808 

' Yes expires 5.00% Bond $81,500.00 

911 4/20 1 3 

Skabardis Custom Builders, lnc. Yes 5.00% Bond $1 64.800.00 

63 1 9 Dorwood Road 

Saginaw MI 48601 

591 1 12254 . AGY Page 2 of 2 



DMB-412 (R 10196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O.Box30026 

Bid Package # I Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 751 110487 . BDW 

Agency Name DNWLangston State Game Area 

Scope Briggs Road & Cannonsville Road Dams Rehabilitation 

Available Funds $ 

Index Number 87510 

Bld openlng date and t~me 9/12/2012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Exp~rat~on Date 1111 112012 
--- -- ----- - 

Director SAB Architect W~lliams &Works, Inc. 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low B i  Adequate 

Second @I Rev~sed W.O./M.O P. Addit~onal Funds $ 

Third Addendum 

- - ---- -- 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

---- 
REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

- - 

BID SECURITY 

0 NOTREQUIRED REQUIRED 

Dis. Veteran? Cert. o f  Awardability? BO 

5.00% Bond $52,205.00 

P. 0. Box 321 

Douglas MI 49406 

CL Trucking 8 Excavating, LLC 5.00% Bond $52,728.00 
1820 N. Jefferson 

lonia MI 48846 
-- -- 

Wonsey Tree Service, Inc. 5.00% Bond $71,774.00 

P. 0 .  Box 1 142 
Alma MI 48801 

-- 

Pete's Contracting, Inc. 

5791 S. McVety Road 

Falrnouth MI 49632 

5.00% Bond $76.480.41 

Elmer's Crane & Dozer, Inc. 

3600 Rennie School Road 

Traverse City MI 49685 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $140,000.00 

9/2/20 1 0 

751 / 10487 . BDW Page 1 of 1 



DMB412 (R 1 0196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: UMB-402 (R 04108) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # I Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 751 1 11245 . RAA 
- - - - 

Agency Name DNRlEscanaba Fish Shop 

Scope Building Addition 

Available Funds $ 

Index Number 81350 

Bid opening date and time 9/12/2012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 1111 112012 

Director SAB Architect OHM 

BIDDER: AWARD. FUNDS. 

Low I&' Adequate 
Second Rev~sed W.O.IM.0.P. Additional Funds $ 

Th~rd Addendum 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

- 

BID SECURlrY 

0 NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED 

D BASE 
5.00% Bond $73,400.00 

1801 North Lincoln Road 

Escanaba MI 49829 

Alfredson Brotherj Construction Company 
1610 15th Street, P.O. Box 425 
Menominee MI 49858 

- - 

5.00% Bond 

Prerneau Construction Yes expires 5.00% Bond $96,800.00 
904 W. Baraga Avenue 1211 31201 2 
Marquette MI 49855 

K&M Industrial. LLC 

1401 N. 26th Street. Stop 5 

Escanaba MI 49829 

Check $145,00b.00 

751 / 11245 . RAA Page 1 of 1 



Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 761 112296 . SAR 

Agency Name DEWHelmer 1-94 Site 

Scope Removal of  UST System, Excavation and Site Restoration 

Bid opening date and time 911 212012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 11/1 11201 2 

Available Funds $ 

Index Number 44501 

D~rector SAB 

BIDDER: AWARD: . FUNDS: 

Architect The Mannik & Smith Group, lac. 

Low Adequate 

Second @ Rev~sed W.O./M 0 P 
Th~rd Addendum 

Additional Funds $ 

- -- 
RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

-- 

BID SECURITY 

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED 
- 
BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? BOND % BID BOND BASE BID 
Clean Harbars Environmental Services, Inc. 5.00% Bond $597,245 00 

42 Longwater Drive 

Norwell MA 02061 

MacKenzie Env. Svcs. 1nc.IE.T MacKenzie Co. 

4248 W. Saginaw 

Grand Ledge MI 48837 

Yes e x ~ ~ r e s  5.00% Bond 

9/29/2012 

Phoenix Environmental, Inc. 
11 042 Hi Tech Drive 

Whitmore Lake MI 481 89 

5.00% Bond 

EVR, Inc. Yes e x ~ i r e s  5.00% Bond $704,000.00 

1558 Haslett Road 7/24/2015 
Haslett MI 48840 

K & D Industries, Inc. 

2962 Venture Drive 

Midland MI 48640 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond 

5/29/2014 

Rohde Brothers ~xcavatin'~. Inc. 

1240 North Outer Drive, PO Box 14979 

Saginaw MI 48601 

Yes e x ~ i r e s  5.00% Bond 
5/24/2015 

761 1 12296 . SAR Page 1 of 2 



Bid Package # 1 

Bid Tabulation For Contract Award 
Department of Management and Budget, Office of Facilities 

Flrst Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 
P.O. Box 30026 

Lansing, Michigan 48909 
File Number 761 112296 . SAR 

Environmental Management Specialists 5.00% Bond $732,400.00 
6909 Engle Road, Suite C-31 

Cleveland OH 44130 

Dore & Associates Contracting. Inc. Yes ex~ires 5.00% Bond $922,875.00 
900 Harry Truman Parkway P.O. Box 146 411 31201 3 

Bay City MI 48706 

761 / 12296 . SAR Page 2 of 2 


